From: Ismael Cuevas 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 3:15 PM
To: Steve Berlin
Subject: Report to Ethics: Chicago Apprentice Network Q3 Event

Hello Steve,

Just wanted to report that I attended the Chicago Apprentice Network event in my official City capacity.

Below are all the details.

Ismael Cuevas
Committee on Workforce Development
Chairwoman Susan Sadlowski Garza, 10th Ward
City of Chicago
Office: 312-744-3078
Fax: 312-744-3446
ismael.cuevas2@cityofchicago.org


From: Taylor, Haley <haley.taylor@jpmchase.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Ismael Cuevas <ismael.cuevas2@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE: Chicago Apprentice Network Q3 Event

Pursuant to §2-156-142(d)(12), you are required to report the hospitality accepted at Q3 Chicago Apprentice Network Event within 10 days of the event to the Chicago Board of Ethics. You may use the following to report the hospitality, “Pursuant to §2-156-142(d)(12) of the Municipal Code. Please be advised that I am reporting that, on July 31, 2019, I attended a meeting of JPMorgan Chase, in my official City capacity, and hospitality was provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank NA.”
 
The total cost per participant was $14.78.
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